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CMH VIET NAM GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

The Bourd of Munugement of CMH Viet Nam Group Joint Seock Company (bereinafter referred o as
“the Company™) peeseats this statement 1ogether with the Consolidated Finaneitl Statements for the
fiscal year ended 31 Decomber 2024 meluding the Fingneis! Swiements of the Company and lis
subkidiarios (hereinafler collectively refemed to ns “thi Group™).

Basiness highlights

OMH Viet Nam Group Joint Stock Company (formerly known ns CM Vietham Joint Steck Company) s
a joint stock company opersting in stcordance with the Business Registratjon Certificete No.
0103018225 dated 2 Tuly 2007 granted by Hanol Authority for Plaoning and Tnvistment.

During its opemtion, the Company has hecn 1% timen additionally granted by Hanoi Authority for
Plsnring sl Investnent with 1he Rusiness Reglstration Canificates due to the supplement of business
dotivities, the change In the Company's name, the incredse In charier capilal, the chuiges In head
office' s nddress, webaite domain and email oddress of the Company, in which (he 19" amendment wes
dated 5 June 2023

Head office

- Address 1 12 Floor, lstrueom 2 Bullding, No. 35 Cau Dien; Phue Dien Ward, Bas Tu Liom
Chatrict, Hanoi City, Vietnan

- Tul, : (124 357 38355

- Fax ;122 K5 046640

The principal business activity of the Company is construction.

Roard of Directors and Executive Officars
Tho members of the Board of Dineeton, the Aodit Committee, the Board of Managament and the Chief
Acemintant of the Company during the vear nnd a5 of the Unte of this suterment inelide:

Board of Direciors

Full namie Pesition Re-appointing date

Mr. Phom Minh Phue Chatrman 5 May 2023

Mr. Kim Ngoc Mhis Vice Chnlrman 28 Ajpril 2003

Mr. Niguy=n Thie Huong Member 28 April 2023

Mr. Nguyen Hoang Duy Mamber 26 Aprl 2023

Mz Nguyen Thi Bich Loc Independint Member 18 Aptil 2023

Audlt Conpmitiee (“AC)

Full nome Position Re-appainting dute

Ms, Mgiiyen Thi Bich Lo AC Chairwoman 28 April 2023

Mr. Pham Minh Phus Membier 28 April 2023

Mr. Nguyen Hosng Duy Member 28 April 2023

Board of Managensent and Chief Accountant

Full nnome Pasition Appointing dele/Re-nppolnting date

My, Kim Ngoe Nhan General Directoe Re-nppointed on 2] November 2023

Me Dinh Thi Thuy Doputy General Director  Appointed on 23 Februsry 2014
cum Chiel" Accounianl Appointed on 16 March 200 5

Mt Tran Van Trung Deputy Genersl Director — Appointod on 30 June 2013

My, Nguyen Ngoc Tu Daputy Geperal Director  Appointed an 14 April 1017

Mir. Nguyen Van Phi Deputy General Director  Appointed on 6 Jariuary 2022
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CMH VIET NAM GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
STATEMENT OF THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT (vont.)

Legal representative
The lepal representntive of the Compeny durinf, e yoar and bs of the dotn of this smtement is Mr. Kim
MNgoe Nhan — Genersl Diroelor (re-sppoinisd on 21 November 2023),

Anditor
A&C Auditing and Consulting Co., Ltd. has been appointed to perform the sudit an the Consolidated
Financial Statements for the fiscal year ended 31 Decomber 2024 of the Group,

Responsibilities of the Board of Managesient

The Company's Roard of Management is respensible for the preparution of the Consolidated Financinl

Stutements to give a frue and fair viow on the conqoliduted fnuncial pesition, the cotisa|idated finnncial

performanes and the consolidated cash flows of the Group during the year. lu orilér to prepard thess

Consolidatéd Fipancinl Statements, the Board of Manngement must:

o select upproprinte pecounting policies and npply them consisently;

»  muoke judgments and estmutes ressonably grd prodentdy;

= smile clearly whether the sscounting standards applied (o the Group are followed or aot, and all the
material differcnces from these itandards are dinclossd and explained in the Comsolidated Finansial
Statements,

= prepore the Comolidated Financlal Sttements of the Group on the going-concern bauik, except for
the cised that the going-conoem assmption is considered inoppropriate; mnd

»  design and implement cfectively 1he internal conmol system to minimize the riskd of material
misstistements i 1o frouds ar amers in the preparstion: snd preséntation of the Corsolidated
Finsnuial Staements.

The Budrd of Manngement hereby ensures thiat al] the proper accounting bowis of the Group have bean
fully rororded and can fairly reflect the financial position of the Group at any time, wod that ull the
acoounting bocles have been prepared in complisnce with the applicable Accounting System. The Board
of Management is also responsible for managing the Group's assots and consoquently hns taken
npipropriite measures to prevent and detect [r=uds and other jrreguiarities.

The Board of Mamagement herehy commits to the compliance with the aforementioped requirements in
prepiitivn of the Consolidated Financinl Statem oty

Approval on the Financial Stutements

The Doard of Management lerchy approves the sccompanying Consolidated Financial Statements,
which give & true and fuir view of the eonsolidated financial position as at 3| Décember 2004, the
contolidated finunaial performance nnd e consalideted cash flows for the fiszal year then ended of the
Giroup In conformity with the Vietnamese Accounting Standards, the Vietnamese Brlerprise
Accomting Syitem and relevant stakutory requirements on the preparation and  presentation of
Consolideted Financial Statements.

Fnr and att beball of the Board of Management,
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ARC AUDITING AND CONSULTING CO., LTD, @ pakertilty
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

THE SHAREHOLDERS, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORSE AND THE BOARD OF MANAGEMENT
CME VIET NAM GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

We luve sudited the accompaiying Condolidued Financlal Statements of CMH Viet Naw Group Joint
Stock Company (hereinafier referred to 2 “the Company™) and s subsidiaries (hercinufier colluctively
referred to as “the Group™), which wore prepared on 24 Febroary 2025, from page & to page 35, including
the Comolidated Balunce Shéet ay st 31 December 2024, the Consolidnted lucome Statement, the
Cononlidated Cash Flow Statement for the fiscal veéar then ended and the Notes to the Consolidsted
Fintncinl Stlements.

Respomaibility of the Brard of Management

The Company's Board of Managament 15 responsible for the preparstion, trie and Sair presestation of e
Clonsoliduted Financinl Staterents of the Group in seeordince with the Vietusmese Accountlng Siandards,
the Viomamese Enterprize Accounting Svitem and rolevant stsfutory requirenicntn on the preparstion: sad
presentation of Congolidated Financial Statemants;-and responsible for the internal control as the Beard of
Minagement determines is necessary to enable the prepamtion and pressmtation of the Consolidated
Frivansinl Ststements to be fres from mitern] misstatement due 1o frand or error.

Responsibility of Aunditors

Cur rmaponsibility i 1o express an opinfon on thess Consolidated Financial Smatements based on our andis
We condocted owr andit in sccordance with the Viemamese Standards on Auditing. Those standards
require (it we comply with ethion] stundards and requirements and plan aond perfionm the andit to ebiaiy
reacnninhle assurance ahout whether the (roup’s Consofidated Financial Statéments are fres from material
tnisstalemminl

An wudit involves performing procstures to obialn aulit evidenes shout the amounts and disclosures (n the
{onsolidated Finaneial Statements. The procedurey selected depend on the suditor’s judgment, incleding
the shicssment  this rigks of material mikstatesnent of the Consolidated Financinl Statemonts, whether due
o fraud ar error: In making those risk assessmenty, the auditor conslders mternal control relevant to the
Group's preparation pod ree and fair presenmtion of the Consolidated Fineacial Statements in order to
design sudit prosedures that are approprinte in the eircumstances, but oot fir the purpose of expressing an
opinlon oo (he effectivenssy of the Group’s inernal control, An awdit also includes cvelunting the
appropristeness of accounting policien used and the reasonablensss of sveoumnting extimales made by the
Bowrd of Munnsement, as well as evalunting the overnll preseniation of e Comaolidated Finmocind
Stiatoments.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient imd appropriate o provide o basls for oor
audit opinion.

Oplnion of Auditors

I onir opininn, the Consolidated Finuncial Stlements give o true sod fule view, o all waterial reupeots, of
the consplidated finoncial position as st 31 December 2024 of the Group, it comaolidatad financial
performance snd 5 condolidated cash Towy for the fiscal year then ended in conformity with the
Vietnamese Acconnting Standards, the Viemamese Enterprise Accounting System and relevant stunstory
requirements on the prepamtion antl presentition of Consalidited Fitunclal Statements.
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@ pakertilly
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Without qualifying our dpinion, we draw attention to Note VITLS in the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statemeants regurdiag the Company’™y restatement of comparative figires in the Congolidated Finuncial

Ststemants for the fisenl year ended 31 Thepember 2024, related 1o tax obligations arising from the Tax:

Inspection Minutes (or the yoars 2022 and 2023,

Oiliey mnier

The Auditor's Reposrt on the Geoup's Comiolidated Financial Swtements for the fiscal year ended 31
Diecembor 2004 iy prepared in Viemamese md English. Should there be pny conflict between the
Vietnamess and English versions, the Viemamese version sholl ke precedence.

For and on behalf of
ARC Auditing und Consulting Co., Lid,
Hauoi Branch
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rtner Va Tuun Nghia — Auditor
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Awillt Proctice Registrution Certificate. Auclit Prictice Registrition Certificits:
Mo, 089202 5-008- No #028-2022-008-1

Authorized Sipuatory

Hanei, 24 February 2025
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CMH VIET NAM GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY _
Addrasy; 12th Floar, Intracom 2 Building, No. 33 Can Dien, Plizc Dien Wand, Bac Tu Liam Dlirice, Hanol Cty, Vietnim

CONSOLIDATED FINANUTAL STATEMENTS

Far the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024

A=

L
II

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETE

Cash and cash equivalents
Cissh
iy eV beakd

Short-term financial investments
Trmting seeuriiles

Provisions for diminution o value ol
rading securitles

Hild-t-misturicy invostmeriis

Short-fernt reesivablis

Shori-wrm imte recelvables

Shori-term prepaymenty o supplices
Shorl-ierm inler-oompany recglvnblon
Reoceivahles brded on ihe progness of
corstruction contraci

Peceivisbles for sior=term Tomms

Other shori-ierm recgivebles

Allowance for shorl<term doubifal debts
Dreficit pzsets for treatment

Invontorim
[ rvanliaryi
Allswmnes for devalueton of Tnventaries

Oiher current asseis

Short-term propuid expenises

Dedictibl= VAT

Ties and olher receivables (o (e Sate
Trading Govermman bods

Qther current kassis

Cade
1kl

1o
111
112

14
121
1=

131
132
133
154

135
136
137
139

140
141
14%

150
151
152
153
154
155

As at M December 2024

Note

¥a1

va

Vi

Va
L]
Vi

V.7

V.13

Unif: YND

Ending balnnes Beginning bulunce
504,403.213,466 383,461,008,589
1,4357,777,209 57,155, 714,423
T, TT 299 A4, 137,584,802
S70.000,000 13,015,129.82)
13,245 547,784 18432,781,009
13,285,547, 784 18,432, 781,099
348,507,722 903 113.905443.221
68,160 677,833 103,163,423,175
2,189,031, 172 7,186,682.909

1, 136,000,000 -
320,716,439, 107 147,429,762,946
{43,874.435.809) {43.574,425,809)
115,692,855.872 §1,994,298.319
119,692, 835,872 B2904, 294 519
L4 4T3 309,608 12,078 B61.327
ITER5T.2T6 1,599 826,282
10,912,198,616 0,206,675:857
3. 180,253,686 = 1AW I HE

-
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CMH VIET NAM GROUP JOIRT STOCK COMPANY

Address: | 2th Floor, Tntrmeom 2 Buelldiog, No. 33 Cau Dien, Phic Blen Ward, Bac 1o Lism Distriet, Hanol Clty, Vietnam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATIMINTS

For the fiseul vear ended 31 Depember 2024

Consolidaied Balancs Sheet {voit.)
ASSETS Code Note Ending balanee Beginmning balanee
B- NON-CURRENT ASSETS 200 58,652,289 479 41,076,123,179
. Longterm recelvables 110 23,347, 780,97%9 9,198 971,542
I ' Long-term trade roceivables 211 V3b 21.307,760,979 9 0i5 471,542
2, Long-term propuyments o suppliers 212 . -
3. Working capital in offiliates 213 . -
4. Long-terin inter-compiny receivables i L) . -
£.  Recelvables for long-term loani 215 - -
fi,  OHber fomg-tomm repeivablon 2i6 = 153,500,000
7. Allowance Tor fong-term doubiful debty z1% - -
1L Fixed sssels 220 N6TT, 746,240 16.250,564,65%
. Tungible fied assels 221 VR 20,3%1,141,3490 26,133,567,76%
Historical coxts a J 68,902,073, 363 1668, 725,999 285
Acoymulated deprecsation, 225 (148, 520,042,123 (142 588.431,499)
2, Firmmehal lessed msets 24 - -
Hiwtorrcal carfs 2125 = .
Acewumiufaed deprecietion 238 : .
1 Intnngible fied wocts 27 VA 96,515,000 114,996,870
Hiiytorical cogls 228 S8 43500 J6] 451 INK)
Accumudoted amarilsition 339 (204,840,000) 26455, 130)
L Invesimeny propesiles 30 - -
Historical grists 1 - -
Acetmilited diprocintion 232 - -
IV. Losg-term assets ln progress 244 0,088,280, 713 IANMLGRILTID
I. Long-term work In progress 241 - -
2. Censroetion-in-pragress 242 9,088.280,713 336,680,713
V. Leng-lerni fnancial lnveshments 150 - -
. Invedtments in subsidiaries 251 - -
2. Invistments in jolnt vehtires and sstocistcs g Lo - -
3. Imiestmerds inother enfities 253 - -
4.  Provisions for diminution in vahie of longsterm Pt - -
financial invesments
5, Hold-formaturily investments 255 - -
V1. iher pon-corrent assems 160 1318501547 JH%,906,265
I, Longtoms prepald expensas 2h1 1,590 845,648 1632, 146,517
2 Deforred income b asset 262 . -
3.  Long-tenn components and spare parts 263 - -
4,  COrther non-murrent 2ssets 268 - -
5, Gundwill 29 V.0 034, 655,849 1,557,759, 748
TOTAL ASSETS I !ﬁﬂmﬁ m!m!m!m

ity srptempn-sicubd e red I oot iditder N b 0 Coalidsipd. Flrsney Shieen ) T



CMH VIET NAM GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY _ _
Addrezs; 13th Floor, Intracom 2 Building. No. 33 Cai Dien, Moo Dien Ward, Bre Tu Liem Dlstriet, Hanei Glty, Vietnan

COMSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fucul year eaded 31 Diecember 2034
Conuolidated Balonce Sheet (cont )

C-

L
1.
r
b §
4,

-
.

R e —

=

2.

i
1L
1%
13,

RESOURCES
LIABILITIES

Current Habilities
Shatt-terms trade payables
Shiri-teriy advances from cusiomers

Taxes and other oblization to the Sinte Hudger

Payables w employess

Short-term nocraed expanses
Shuct-term intar-company payahles
Payables based on the progress of
cOmEUCtion Conraes

Shor-ferm uneimed revente
Onbier pharislerm payihles
Shurt-term barrowings and financial leases
Shori-term provigiani

Doz und welfare funds

Price stah/lEzation flind

Trudding Guvernment bonds

Mon-carrent liakilitics

Long-term trada payables

Long<erm ndvunces from costomErs
Long-term accrusd expenses
Inter-company payabies for working capiial
Lorng-term inter-cospuny pryables:
Long-terim uneamed fevenue

(hthes long-teem piydbles

Lang-term horrowings mnd Fneocisl Jesdes
Cantvertible bonds

Pretorred shires

Deforred inoame taf abilifies

long-term provisions

Sotence and tocknoloygy development fund

30

310
I
3z
313
34
315
36
a?

318
s
320
n
nz
in
14

330
31
jaz
31

335
ERL
3T
338
339
3
141
342
343

Codn Note

V.lla
vz
V.13

V.4

V.15
V.léa

Vil2h

V.l6b

VT

Ending balance Heglaning balinos
279GV 2A6T 406 151,98K,107,105
135.043,898.57H 131,775,04',256
G1IHEA1RD]S 29 066,626,816
18,757,156,089 58,755,897,091
462 T1IH0I0 o, 700, 880086
3,284 316,439 22260,13%,632
16,018 188, 162 16,7349,165,805
- 23,347 826

L. TAT 070481 O34, 965,435
43465103283 13,592.870,R58
5OTT 055, T 50ET.R55.707
14,648,568 518 20,213,057 849
6,934, 188,003 11,144,082 825
136, 119,404,801 7.474.000,000
1,594 575,024 1,544,475 024

E
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CMH VIET NAM GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Adidress: 12th Flbor, Titrsgom 2 Bullding. No. 33 Cau Digs, Phue Dien Wind, Bae Tu Llem District, Hanol City, Vietnim
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Tiseul yeay endded 31 December 2024

Consalidnted Batanis Shest (cont )
RESOURCES Code Mote “Ending bialance Hegluning balioce
D- OWNER'S EQUITY 400 280,405,035,539 275,449,114,663
L Owier's equity 410 VIR 2%0,403,055,53% 175,449,114,663
I, Owhers contribution capital 411 254,525,000,000 254,525,000, 100
= Onidivary sheves corrying vding right dlla 254.525.000.000 254,225,000, 000
< Proferved shres 411b = .
2. Shate premitms 412 (441, 930,000) 441,250,000
3. Bond convession optizns 413 - -
4, Onber sources of capitul ll_-'l# - -
5 Treasury shares 415 - S
6, Differenges on mesot revaliation 116 - -
7. Foroign exchange differences 417 ) - -
B Invesimaont and development fund ilE 438 281, TOR 435,241,768
9. Busingss srrangement supporting find 1% - -
10, Dby fards 420 = =
11. Retuined camnings 421 5928, 765,710 82,587,804
= Rishpinedd wirndigs pciumulited 420 $82 587.504 PE2.337.504

1o the ped of the previous pertod
~  Betiifnend esivaiings of the current peried 215 o4, P4 201, 9016 .
12, Canutraction frvesmient fland 422 - -
3. Mon-cantrolling interests 429 19,952.914,061 19,945,195 091
IL Other sources and funids 430 - -
1. Sources of expenditure. 431 - -
2. Fund to form fixed pessts 413 - -
TOTAL RESOURCES 44h . M ﬂ?JJT,HIITEﬂ

w,— p vy MRS
Prepured by Chief Accountant o S Gen
"".'-I.' - i
o
‘,Ql”*ﬁi-»'— o
%‘ oy :
e T
Dink Thi Thuy Dinh Thi Thuy Kim Ngoe Nhan
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CMH VIET NAM GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Addie: | Mh Floor, Tnirpcom 2 Ballding, Mo, 33 Cau Dlen, Phue Plen Ward, Bae Tu Liem Dgiriee, Hinol City, Viethim

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Far the {lacal year ended 31 Diesombaer 2024

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
Fur the Myesl vear ended 31 December 2024

Unit: VND

ITEMS Code Note Current year Previous year

1. ;’:"m:um saies of morchandise sad readeniug. o) wqy 202 066,527,363 ug 100,923,040
2. Revenes deductiony o - -
3 i‘: E::Trm::"“ UEmherehabiflie i 10 202,066,527,362 98,101,923,040
4, Cosin ol sales 1 V2 186,758, 154,610 BENT 354 454
5, "r:“";rll’::ﬁ': e pimotmecshamdnesnd’ 59 ISAI442748 10,004, 585,566
6.  Fimaneinl imcome 1 Vi3 1,01553,190,152 4, 780,618,671
7. Fimancinl expenses 1. V4 2,469 960,527 1,560,555 298
I= whish: Inteeest expaiise k! 2 458,960, 527 2317445173

8. Profit/ (lost) in joint ventures, sisocintes 4 - .
B Selling axpenses 15 - -
1. General pnd adminbiraliva expenses ¥ VIA 13,398 517,827 13,474,953, 744
11, Net operating profit/ (loas) M 500,154,571 (251,31, 745
1L (hher income 1 ¥is TAIG 014,490 5013.549.454
13, Otlter expentes L3 ) 1.056,390,418 953,566,325
14, Other profit (lesy) a4l 6,359,624,081 4,069,063,129
15 Tolul accounting profit/ (Joss) before tax 50 6,850 7T, 652 2,819,681,344
16, Currontincome fax 51 1,905,857,776 1,482,539,287

17, Deferred income tax 52

18 Profit/ (hown) after tax (A1) 4,953,920.K76 1337,142,057
19, Profit/ (loss) after tax of the Farent Company: 6l 4.946.201.906 1.626,857,771

20, Prafitf (laxs) after to of nos-controlling sharcholders G2 ".'i‘.l"lES"Fl.i (289, T15,714)

21, Bunic cirnings per share T VLB Y L. B . 1
22, Diluted earnings per share 71 Y18 194 64

wwd Fobrumy 2025
Prepared by Chief Accountant : .uimr irector

Dinh Thl Thuy

: ‘-*,-’l.,:r-at Ty “-. '3;.
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CMH VIET NAM GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Adiress: 12th Floor, Intracom 2 Building, No. 33 G Dien, Phue Dien Ward, Bak Tu Lizm Etistricl, Hanoi City, Vietran
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fizeal year ended 11 December 2024

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Tuitireat method)
For the fiscal year ended 31 Decomber 2024

IMEME
Cush flows from operating soibvitios

Profie! (toxs) befare tax

Adjusemenis

Depraciation and amonization of fixed assets and
invesment :mpnﬁl=

Provisions mod allowances

Etﬂktﬂﬂg.ﬁ {galny loss due 10 revalusibon aff
monetary {lems in forcign oo
{Cuiny oss from iovesting activitles
Initeronl axpanses

Olhiers

Opcrating profie’ (fog) bafire

chanper of warking cupitul

(Incrense) desrakae of recebvahles
{Increase)f docropme of inventortes
increase! (decresse) of payubles

(Increzsz) decrense of preplld expenacs
(Inerease) docroase of troding sscupities
Interests poid

Comporate incaime tax paid

Oither eash Inflows from operating sefivites
Other eaih outflows fram opomting petivities

Nt cayhe flowy from operating actreities
Castt Dows from investing nctivitios

. Purchnszs nnd corstruction af {ixed esats

and gthed non-current asets

Proceeds fram disposala of fixed auicts

and ather ron-curnent dsiets

Cash outflows for lending, buying bt insirments

of offior apiiics

Cash regovered from lending, selling debt lnepumenta
of other entities

Investments fnto ather entities

Withdrwwals of mvestimonts In other entities

nterests parned, dividends and profits eecdived

Net caxh flows from investing activitias

Cude

&

Ut VN
Nete Curront yuir Previnus veiar
6,859,778 452 2,819,680,344
VaNe
V.10 6,373,906.393 6734, 167,383
2 10 RO,
Vi3 - -
(91 6,653,700] (4,766,523,310)
Vi4 2.460,960,527 ZIT445,173
14,797,075,872 7,424,520,570
(151,810,006,291) 30,448,203 156
(36,698,557,553) (2,311, 767417)
(30,542,619442)  (34,72),726,957)
1,261,269.825 (1,319,976,794)
12,443 989,055) (3,002, TS 63T )
V.13 (2,408,486,731) (2.594,760,169)
(U7 AS5,315378)  (43.367,217,638)
(5519,674.075) (1B T16.516,565).
(4,000,000,000)  {57,679,051,000) =
L%
SII6H185M  76,600,859,99
- !
72,100,740,271 /
2,029,794 370 2,527,445 598 j
£16,738,825 74,806,4 78,306
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CMH VIET NAM GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Adidress: 1 2th Floar, Intmacom 2 Building, No. 33 Cou [ien, Phe Dien Ward, Bac Tu Lism District, Hunol City, Vietham
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024

Consolidated Cash Flow Stulement (cout.)

N
TTEMS ol e Current veur Frovinus yenir

1L Cush fows from fnapclng activities
|, Procseds from issuing stocks and copital contributiomi

fram owners 3l - -
2. Bapayinant for ciipiial contributions end re-purcheies

of stogky alresdy isswed f ¥4 - -
1 Proceods from borrowings i Ve H0.6R0,316473 30,070,721,183
4. Repayment for loan principal ; PER VAT (S0.056,670,246)  (42,413.273,659)
£, Payments for finaneinl feased asoots 35 - -
6. Dividends and profits paid 5o ihe owmrs b1 . -

Net ek flows froms finonelng activitiies 40 158,723,637,226 (11342852476}

Net cash Nows during the year 2] (48,714,937 324} 19, 156,704,192

Beginuing cash and cash equivalonts il LA a7,152,714,623 37.906,06,431

Effects of fluctumions in forcign exchange rates &l - -

Endiag cash and cash equivalents 70 V.1 BANTTITVY . S57.A5DTI4.633

a0 2 Fehrumy 2025
Prepared by Chief Aceountant f 02 "Euhghl Hrector

.',-'l-' o r'1 FHAN
%"‘ - ﬁl. ]:Iﬁ'-lfl
o -

Dinh Thi Thuy Dinh Thi Thuy
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CMH VIET NAM GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address 139 Flooe, Intrienen 2 Wiildine, Mo, 33 £y Tien, Phue Dlen Ward, Bae Ty Liem Destriil, Hiisedi City, Viemne
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fisoy! year ended 31 December 2004

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the flscal year ended 31 December 2024

I  GENERAL INFORMATION
1.  Owoership form
OMH Viet Nam Croup Joint Stock Compuny (hereinnfier referred to as “the Company” or Fihe
Preont Compomy™) s a joink stock company.
1. Opernting fighds
The Campany operates in the fields of commercial buiness, service und construction.
3.  Principal business activities
The principal business activity of the Company is construction.
4. Normal oporating cycle
The normal operating cyole of the Compuny is within 12 momths,
5, Btructure af the Group
The Group ineludes the Purent' Compuny ond 4 subsidisries under the dontrol ol the Pareqt
Campany. All subsidiaries are consolidated in the Consolidnted Financia] Sugements.
Sa.  Information on the Geoup’s restroctaring
Daring the yone, the Company had no sequisition, liuidation or divestment in the subidiatics
Sh.  Lix of consolfdated subsidinrics
__ Benefit mie Vating e
Principial Foding Begloning Ending  Begimming
Meme Address of hew! affice activity tmlance  balincs  lalince  balunce
M Tnvestment and. Lot 60, Land tse right muction  Tradiag LM% | 0% 100 100%
Trading Joint Stock.  Ared A, Fha Tand ares;, Phue
Company IHén Ward, Bie Tu Liem
Diatriel, Honed Oy
Canstruction Hamiet 11, Mhan Co Commune, Corsmuction  6844%, 68 44%  GhA4K  68A44%
Environment Joint  Duk R'Lop Distriet, Dol Moo and mindeal
Shick Company Frovincs ' exploitition
CM Comstruetion N, 14, Dang Thuy Tram Construction 10086 100% 1009 1009
Co,, Lad. 1 Sieeel Co Nhoe 1 Ward, Bag  and trading

T Liem District, Hanof Clty

CM Thesh Dorg  Coog Holt Streed, Kinh Mon Constructon  TO65% TOA9%  GTOTYE 6967
Joint Stock Town, Kinh Mon District, Hai  and wading
Compny {*) Dueng City, Hil Duony Priviece

Se.

{*) These two compmnies ars the subsidiaries of CM Inveatment and Trading Joint S1o¢k Company;
accordingly, they are the indirest mibnidlariss of CMH Viet Nam Group Joint Steck Company.

Operation of sibsidiaries during the year

Name Operation during {he year
M Investment and Treading JSC. T the progess af dissalution
Conytruction Enviconment JSC, Senling back its aperations™
M Constructian Co,, Lid. in the process of dissolution
M Thanh Dong 5T In the pirocess of dissalution

[ pcmrg floeine ity ke el et oof wes whdsifel b et s fumuitiotn sl ther St fiiiese? Flncucibd Sertiwnrns 13



CMH VIET NAM GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Address 12% Floor, Intracom 2 Sulding, Mo, 33 (i Diess, P Tisn Wi, Boc Ta | len Blsiricr, Hanol Uity Vietim
CONSOLIDATED PINARNCIAL STATEMENTS

Tor tho faepl yenrended 31 Doosmber 7024

Nedes b ibe Cansolidaled Finuneds] Sintements (ennt.)

L
1.

2,

(*) Dutlng the yeur, Construction Enviromment J5C. his kept on coondlnating with the Project
Manngement Units of Vietnam National Coal nod Mineral Industricy Group ("Vinacomin®' the
Investor) to complete the final socounts of the projects execured by Nhan Co - Viragormin
Cenatruction Eny ot Company/ Nhan Co - Vinscomin Construction - Envirounent One
Member Co,, Ltd! Vinncomin - Construction Environment JSC. prior to the equitization dute, bused
twi te principle of enzuring the value of the Company's equity beldre the Group's 1PO,

Statement on information comparability on the Consolidated Finupcial Statements
"The corresponding figures.of the previous year gre comparnble 1o those of the corment year,

Employess
As of the balance sheot dite, thore were |25 emplovess worlting for the companles in (e Group (of
the beginning of the year: 108 employess).

FISCAL YEAR AND ACCOUNTING CURRENCY

Fiscnl year
The fiseal year of the Group is from 1 Jantiary to 31 Devember winually,

Aveounting cerresey unil
The accounting currency unit i Vietuan Doog (VND) beanuse pryments and receipts of the Group
are primuorily made in VD

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AN SYSTEM

Actouiing iysen

The Group applies the Vietnamese Accounting Stununds, he Vietnamese Emerprise Acocumting
Sywtern, which were insuad togeiher with the Eiﬂtuhl‘ Mo, 20002014 TT-BTLC dated 22 Desombey
2014 on guideline for seccunting policies for enterprises, the Circular No, S3I2016TT-RTCT duted
21 Mareh 2018, the Ciroular No. 2022014/ TT-BTC dated 22 December 2014 piving guidance cn
(e preporation nd presontation of Consolidaied Fisancial Statements as well as other Circulars
guidingg the implementation of the Vietnamess Aceounting Standards of the Minisry of Finmnce in
the preparation and presentstion of Consolidated Finaneial Statements.

Statement on the compliance with the Acconnting Standurds and System

The Board of Managemont ensures the complisnce with all the roquircments of the Victuamese
Accounting Sundards, the Vistnamene Enterprise Acdounting System, which wire issued together
with the Circular Mo, 2002014 TT-BTC dmed 22 December 2014, the Circular No, S3/2016/TT-
BTC dated 21 March 2016, the Citetlar No. 20220 ATT-BTC duted 22 December 2014 as well a4
other Circulnes ghidfing the implementstion of the Viemmmess Accounting Standards of the
Ministry of Finance i the prepanstion uod presentution of Censalidated Finanaial Statements,

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Busis ol preparation of ihe Consulidated Financial Smtementy

All the Consvlidaied Finaseinl Statements aro prepared on the scerual basts (except for the
information relited (o eash fows).

The Consolidated Fuumcial Siatoments are prepured in Vietnumese and English, v which the
Croraotidated Financial Statements in Vienamese are the offfcial ststslory (Tnancis] stnenins of
the Giroup. The Consolidated Financisl Statements in English have been translated from (he
Vietmamese version, Should there be any conflict between the Vietnamese and English versions, the
Vietmamass version shnll tuke procéderice.

Busis af consolidation -
The Consalidated Financinl Statemetts inchude the Financial Stements of (he Parent Company
und the Finsnoial Siatemonts of hts subsidiaries. A subaidisry i a business that is controlled by the
Parest: Company, The comirol exiss when the Poront Com has the power 1o iy ar
indirestly povern the financial and operating polivies of the to obtain cconomis benefits
frem ity petivitics. Tn determinitig the controf power, the potentinl voting right arising from sharo
zall options, debt or equity instruments (hat are convertible into ordinary shares s of the and of the
fiacal vesr shall be talen nto conuidermtion.

e arsties S s atigrasd st iy wnef sieekd Le readd v consplaanicriin wlnh phe Comanllokaing Fhadnedal Oammenis 4



CMH VIET NAM GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Addres: 12% Floor, limcem 2 Building, Moo 33 Ci Dien, Phue Din Wind, Bue Ti Liem Distriot. Hmioi Clty, Wistnam,
CONSOLIDA TED FINANTIAL STATEMENTS

For th fvcad yoar endad 37 Deeni|sor 2024

Notes 1o thee Coosolidated Flusoeinl Stutements {conl )

The: busitiess performance results of the subsidiaries that are acquired or disposed of duriny the year
are included in the Cannalidated Income Statement from the dite of sequisition ar until the dale of
dispoaal of those subsidiaries,

The Finaneisl Stalements of the Parent Company und ity submidisries used for consolidation are
pepated for the sane sccounting period bnd apply consisteal accounting policies for similar
transnctions aod events in sinilar esircumatanees. In case, the subsidiarien’ accounting policies are
diffiorent from, those thut aro applicd comsistemly within the Group, the appreprine adjusiments
should be mode to the subsidiorics® Financinl Silements bafore they are used to prepare the
Consoliduted Finangle] Stetementa.

Erimr—grwp bulinees 0 the bulanes shost shd int-group transactions and enrealizsd intralgroup
gaing or losses rosulting from thess fransactlons are eliminaed when proparing the Consalidaied
Financial Staternents. Uinrealized Jokses resulting from intra-group transections are also eliminaied
mless costs that cause thase Jowses cannot be ool

Nas-cantralling intereste (“NCI") inclids the ealis or losses of the ubsidiary's business perfurmance
results: and not wssoms that are ot held by the Group and are presented in a specific #em in the
Consalidated Income Statement and the Conaalidated Balance Sheet (as a part of the owner's cquity).
o[ In:lud:ﬂ:.:mhm:ﬂ”ﬂu:h:duemfuﬂﬂalhumm combination and those in the changes of
awner's equity commengitg from that daie. Tosses arising i subsidiaies ore uliocated 1o NCT hased
om the non-somtrolling shareholders’ ownership rate in the subsidiaries, oven if these losses excess the
tn-contealling shareholders’ awnership in the ned sssets of the subsidiaries.

3. Cush and cush equivalents
Crsh Includen cosh oi haod snd demaud deposits in banks, Cash eguivalénts are short-renn
mvestinents of which the due dates do not exceed 3 months from the dates of the investments that
dre readily conventible into known amounts of aash and that are subject lo an insignificant risk of
change In valve oy of {he belance ilbeat data, '

4. Fionanciul mvesimenis
Fefd-to-muaturity invesimeemty
Investinents are clasrified & hald-to-marority imvestments that the Group intends and is able 1o hold
lo maturity, Held-to-maturity investnients only include term depusits in bunks Interest incoms
foam tese term deposits in hanks is recognized in the Income Smiement oo the accrual basis:

Lirami
Lisans are determined ot eriginal coste less allowance fir doubiful debte. Allownnee for doyhtin]
debits of loana Is made on the basis of estimated losses.

5 Recebvables
Recefvables are recognizod af the carrying amounts less allowances for donbtfiyl debts,

The clnssification of receivables as trade receivables and other recsivables is made sccording to the

fallowing principles:
s Trudé receivables reflect regeivibles cdineerning the cominerelal nature arising from purchase and

sale tresssctions between U Gronp and customers who aze independent 1o fdie Group.
s  (ther receivables reflect receivables not concerning the commercial nature and imelgvant io
purclisze and sale et
Allbwance i3 made for each doubtful debt afier being offsol agamst Jabilides (if any). The
allowance rate i3 based on the estimated s

Inereases (decrénses) in the sllowanee for doubtful debts to be recognized a5 of the balance shect
date ate recorded [nto "Genoml nnd administrntion expengza™.

Thiee i o Siei b fratdeesnl e ol ianal el B vl i e fwicdTom oD e Corerifinfaned S innmefol Tcsminmt 1%



CMH VIET NAM GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Addrest! 12* Flook, Inhncom 2 Bullding, Mo, 33 Cab Dien, Phue Dreh Wiard, Bac Ta Lism District, Hanod City, Vietnim
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMERTS

Furthe flieal year endéd 31 Desember 2024

Nates to the Consofilated Flaancial Statemenis (conl.)

6. laventories
fnveatories are recognized ut the lower of cost and net realizable value.

Costs of inventores wre delermined i follows:

 For meevials and merchandige: Costs comprise gosts of purchases and nther directly
mitritwituble costs incormed in hringing the inveatories to their present location and conditions,

« For work In progress ("WIP"): Costs comprise main muterinls, labor and other directly
iittribntahle costy. Ending balonce of WIF af esch construction work is determiined as follows:

Ending balinoz of | Heglnning halance  ,  Costs incormed mimﬁiﬂﬂ
Wi of WiP duting the period o ediod 1)

™) Giwwty of mles resognized during the pevind is determined as follows:
Boeginning balance of WIPF + Couts incarred

Couls ol sules Curiug the pericd I{awrjw
mn{ﬁmfigldwhn Valus of construction werk T progress st the. mﬁﬁﬁm
pe beginaing of the period + Valve of

construgtion work perfoarmed during the perfod

The cost of inventories if determined peing the weighted sveruge method wnd recorded In
accordance with the perpetonl Inventory system,

Net reslizable valug la the estimiated selling price of imventoties in the ordinary counse of business
lesa the extimated costy of completion and the estimated costs necessary (o muke the sale.

Allowanes for Inventories bs recopaized for eacl) type of inventories whes their cosrs are higher
than their net sealizable valie Inereaiesd (decreasesi in the allowanee for inventories to be

recopnized sy of the balance shoot date are recorded into “Costs of sules”.

7. Prepald expenses
Prepald expenses comprise aotual exponses arlsing and relovant to financial pérformance in several
accomniing periods. These prepaid exponses are allocated in the prepayment term or term in which
corresponding economic benefif ks derived from these expunses.

Tools

Experes for tools in use ure aliocated 1o expensen in gccordance with the straight-line method Tor
the mumdimum period of 36 months.

Other prepaid sxponses are pllocatod 1o capenzes over thar neeful lives.

8  Operating lensed paseds
A lease bs classified ns wn openting lease # signiffcant risks and rowarde associated with (he
awhership belong to the lessor. The leate expenses see allocated W operating costs psing U
strnight-line method over the Jease term and in regardless of the method of lease payment.

9. Tungible fixed ussvts

Tungible fixed assets are delormined by their historical costs e accumulated deprecinticin.

Historical costs of tangible fxed assets include ull the expenses paid by the Group to bring the asset

w s working condition for its inferdod use. Other expenses ansing subsequent 0 initial

recognition are inchaded into historionl costs of fixed sssetz only if it can be clesrly demonstrated

thot the expenditure hos resulted in future sconomic benefity expected to be obtained from the wse:
of thene assers. These which do nat meet the aboye conditions will be recordad into epemstion cabts
curing the vear.

Thutar maria firem, ot imiwgpect] puire o d sk foe pimad o cnnjruiician ity fer Comaninfiming Fima sl Sy I



CMH VIET NAM GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Addrcsst 12™ Floor noeons 2 Bofldine, Mo, 33 Cru Dion, Phog Brien Ward, Rac Tu Lism D, Hanol Cliy, Yiemam
COMMILIDATED TTNANCTAL STATEMENTS

For the fscal yeur ended 311 Decesiber 2024

Maies 10 the Comblldated Financial Siaiemens (cont.)

10,

11.

When & tungible fixed asset Is sold or disposed, ity historieal cot and sceymulaterd deprecintion uro
writtes off, then any gain or loss arising from auch disposal is mcluded |n the invome or the
expenses during the yesr,

Tangible fived wssets are depreciated in accordanve with the stirmlghtfine miethod over their
estimated uesful lives. The depreciation years applisd are ss follow:

Cinsy of {ixod asscty Yewy

Machinery and cquipmeni 4-4

Vehicles 6190

Office equipment 3

For used assety, the depreciation period is caleulated baged oo their estmmated remaining wieful lives,
Intangihle Mxed sssety

lttnngible fixed nsiets are determiined by their historical conts less accurmnulated sinoribation.

Historicnl costs nof intungible fixed tssets include all the costs paid by the Group to bring the mmaet
to its working condition for its inteaded use. Crther costs relavant to intangitle fxed sty arising
subsequent to initial tecogmition are included inte operation costs during the period. otherwise,
these costs are included into hisarical comts of fixed assets only if they are associnted with o
specific intongible fixed nsert and result in future ecomomic benelils tapected 1o he obtalned from
the use of the azzet.

When an intangible fxed asaet i pold or disposed, its historical costs and nepumulated ameortization
are written off, tien any gain or Joss arising from such disposal in inclided in the income or the
expenied during the vear,

Intangible fixed assets of the Group include:

Computer sofiniare
Cokts to obiin coniputer software, which (x not a part mssociated with (he ralevant hardware, will
b capitnlized. Costs of computer software include all the expeases pald by the Group unfil the dala
the softwure is put inty use, Computer software is amortived in secordanée with fhe sright-line
method in 03 vears.

Trafemerk, trole name _ _

Historisal costs of trademark o trade nume inclade the purchuse pice, son-refundable s on
purchase mnd registration expenses. Tradomark or trode name 15 soriized in sccordance with the
straight-ling method in 10 years.

Business combination and goodwill _

The business combination is secounted for using the purchnse method, Costs of busingss
combination inclyde the falr volue ot the date of exchange, of oasets ghven, labilitics incutred or
assumoed, and squity instrementy issued by the Group in exchongs for conrol of the acquirce plus
any couts directly siiributeble 1o the business sombination. The assetz acquired, identifiahle
lihilitics and contingent Habilities i & business combination are recognized at falr value ag of the
date of obitsining ctnatrol

For a business combination aghieved in stuges, the costs of the business combination inclode the
considoration transferred at the dite of abtaining cantrol of the subsidiary and the provious
comsideration (ranafarmed which have been revalunted at fair value on the u'hwn—mmlmn:d date,
The difference between the Investmant's revalunted cost and its Hiiorida] cost is recognized as the
prafit oe laes 17 bofire the date of oliaining control, the Group doed not have a significant influence
an the investes, and the investment is accounted for osing the cost muthod. If before the date of
abtaining control, the Group bis o sigaificent influence on the investes, and the imvestment is

accuumntied for using the equity mothod, the diffecence between the fnvestnent’s rovalunied cost and.

fte value under the eguity method Is reeognized into the profit dr loss, tnd the difference between its
vithue under tho equity meftod snd its historten] cost is recognized directly into “Refained eamings"”
in the Consalidated Balance Sheet.

Thirsr sumes faem an iyt yeaes o) e advosid he emad b noegianin sl e Conan i Franeral Stmemns 17
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CMH VIET NAM GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Addrean: 12" Floar, Intrecom 2 Boilding, Ne. 13 Cru Dier, Phee Drien Ward, Doz Ty Lism District, Himod Cliy, Visinam
CONBOLIDATED FINARCIAL STATEMENTS

For thi fiseal year ended 51 December 2024

MNotes to the Conmlideted Floonelal Statements (eont.)

T exiess of the busines combinution cost over the Group's interest in the ried ek value of {lw
ldentifiable wesoid, lubilitics, and contingend lisbilits ol the dale of oblimng control of e
subsidinry is recardad as goodwill, If the Group's interest in the net fair valoe of the identifinble
mssets, labilities, and contingent Uabilitles at the due of obteining control of the sbsidiry cxooeds
the cout of this business cambination, ihe &Lﬂummurmdq.d in the Consolidaied Ineome Statement.

Goodwill is amertirod over 10 yeary using the struight-fine method. [T there are indicators tha the
goodwill is mpaired with the impairment lass exceeds the snminlly allocated amount, the higher
amotnt will be recorded in the Conzolidated Income Statement.

Kon-contraliing terests at the doe of mitinl nxness combination pre determined on the bagie of
the mon-cantrolling sharsholders' ownership in the et fair valus of assets, liahilities and contingent
linhilities recognizd,

1Z.  Payables and accrued expenses
Prynbles and wecrued expenses are rocorded based on the mmounts paysbie for morchandise and
services already psed, Accrued expeness are roconded based on reasonable estimates for the
amoiats payublo.

The classification of payables ae trade payables, sccrued expenses, and other payablen is mads on

ihe basis of following principles;

*  Trade pavables reflect pavahies of commercial nuture avising from the purchiase of merchandise,
services, or assets und the seller s an independent entity with the Group.

e Accriod expensos reflect expenses for merchandide, services received lrom suppliers or
suppliod to customers but have mot been prid, invoiced or Tsck of acoomnting records and
supporting documents; pay on lenve payahle o employees; and accnunl of opemting expennes.

«  Other payables reflect payables of non-commerctal natune and {rrelevant to purchase, sales of
merchandive ar rendering of services.

Payables and accrued expensss are classified into shorf-term and long-term ones in the
Comsalidated Balance Sheet based an the rmmaining tenns s of the balanee sheet dute.

13, Owier's eqguity
hener's enntributlon capital
Owner's contribution copital i recorded ooconding  the ocioal wnounts invested by the
Compony’s sharcholders,

Shure premliy

Thee differences between the izsidnce price and foce value upon the PO, additional lssue or 1he
difference between the re-issusnce price and carrying valve of treasury shores and the equity
companett of eonvertible bomds upon maturity date are recagnized into share prembumis, Fxpensss
directly amtributable to the additional lssue of shares and the re-lsssance of reasury sharés are
recarded itsa decrense in share premioms.

14, Profit distribution _ _ :
Profit afier tux Is distrbuted 1o the sharsholders atter appropriation foe funds under the Charer of
the Company ae well aa lopal repulationg and approved by the General Meoting of Sharsholders. i

The distributicn of profits to the shareholders is made m consideration of mon-cush flems i retained
enrnings that may affect cash flows and the ability 10 pay dividends such as profit from revaluation
of ussets invested in other entities, profit from revaluation of monetary items, financial instrumests
und other pon-cagh items.

Divitdend is recnrded is payables upon sppeoval ol the General Meeting of Shareholders.

heren snters Moo il rartgge! oot A8 cvmad! ol ool Do il i wmpimau e il Wi Clnsediiond of il Floniviven ety 18



CMH VIET NAM GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Addiest: 12" Floar, Intradom 2 Bailding, No. 33 Cau Dieey, Phine Dien Ward, Boo Tu Lz District, Hanol City, Vit
DOEDLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2024

Motes to the Cananlldntesd Finaneinl Siatements {esnt.)

15.

6.

17

Recugnition of cevenue und income

Revenue friom sales of merchamilise

Revenue from wles of ‘merchandise thall be recagnized when afl of the fallowing conditions we

gatisfisd:

= The Groop tms mmaforred most of risks:and benofis mcidont to the ownorship of merchandise
to customen.

* The Group retains neither contintimg managerial involvement 1o the degree usually sspochitetl
with ownership ner effective contrel over the merchandise sold,

= 'Tho smount of revenue can be measured relinbly, When the contruct stipulates that the buyor
has right o retum merchandise purchased under specific conditiona, revenue is recognkzed only
when those specific conditions no Jonger exist and the buver retains no right to retom
merchandise (meept for the case that the cusiomer has the vight o neurn the merchandisz in
exchangs for athér merchandise or sgrvicen).

® Itid probable that the economic benelits sienciated widh sale tansactions will flow o the Group

Kevenne from renidlering of yervices

Revenue from rendering of services shall be reenpgnized when all of the following conditions are:

satiafied:

*  The ameant of revenue can be meisured ulimbiy, Wheri the conirmct etipulutes thut the buayeris
entitled lo return the services rondered under specific conditions, revenie is redopnived only
‘when thoke specific condifions no longer exist and the buyer i3 not eatitied 0 retom the
sorvices rondesod,

»  The Group received ar shall probahly receive the economic hensfits associated with the
rendering of services.

= The wage of completion of the tranenction at the end of reposting period cun be metsoned reliahly,

= The costs incurred for the rensaction and the costs 19 complete the trmsaction can be measired
relinbly.

I the case that the servioes are rendered in several accoudting periods, revenue is nesognized on the
hinis of the stage of completion ns of the hilanee sheer date,

Jrterest
Imferait is ficondeid, based off the terfm and the rdtwal interost e applled inench prrbcilar period,

Construction coniracts

A constroction contract s written contreet for the constrovtion of @ assct or combination of asets
which are closely interrelnted or interdependent in Aerma of (heir design, lechnology, funetion o
basic use purposes.

When the outeome of the construction comtracts is estimated rellably, for the construstion contract
stipulating thee the cantractor is paid based an the valie of performed werk volume, revenie and
related costs are recognizod in proportion 1o the work compisted, as confirmed by the custimer and
reflected in the isued invoices.

Variathon in smowre of contruet work done, compensation secelvables nod other recelvables are
redognived into tevenue only when theae are accopled by customors.

When the outcome of the conbtruction contracts connot be estimated reliahly, revenus is only
recognized to the extent of contrect coste incurred, where recovery s reazopnbly certain; und
contrect costs e rocognmized ai exponses when they sre Incurred.

Burrowing cosiy
Boarrowing costs are interest expenses and cther costs that the Group direotly imcurs i conneetion
with the borrowings. Bomowing costs are recorded ns expegses whey Incusmed.

Pl e arvm el geal parr of ord fiosddd e eesa b comimedian s b e Coaspiikaed Dl Tainaen i 9



CMH VIET NAM GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Addreds: 12% Floar, lnrecom 2 Buildiiz, Ne. 33 Cone Dilm] Phue Dien Wiird, Bee Ta Licm Disirict, Hunal City, Vislanm
CONSOLIDATED FINANTIAL STATEMENTS

For the fsea| year ended 31 Desember 2024

Mudes to the Conolidated Finaneial Siatoments {eont.j

14,

19,

Eapennes
Hxpenses are those that resull in cutflows of the Group”s econamie benefits and are rmcorded et the

time of transactiche or Whes Incurrénce of the transocticin i eslishle regardiess of whether poyment
Toor expenses is made of not.

Expenses and thelr cormespondlng revenues ate simullanecusly recopnieed in secordsnce willy
mmching principle. In the event (hat matching principle ¢onfllon With prodence principle, expenies
mne recognieed begsed on the newre and regulstions of acepunting standerds i order 1o guarinice
thiat irmisaidions waans boes I'ilrlr;r und traly reflecied,

Corporate income tax
Corporate incomo tax incliodes currént incoine tax and deferrad indome .

Crrrent lncome pax _ _

Ciirrent income tax is the tax amount computed bated on the toxnhle income. Taxoble income is
different from accounting prafit due to the adjustments of emporary diffarences between tax dnd
accounting figures, non-deductible expeniss &= wall as those of non-toable income and nsses
bruugtit forward,

Deferred incomie fax

Deferred impome tax is the amount of corparmie income twe payable or refundable due 1o temporary
dilferences belweem book value of assels and linbilitics serving the preparation of the Financial
Statements and the value for i purposes, Defermd income tax linbifities are recognized for all the
temporary taxable differences. Delired Income {ax asésts sre recorded only when lere is an
wysyrince on the availability of taxsble income in the future against which the tempararily
deductible dilTerenices can be used.

Bobvk value of deferred corporate income tix sssets s cofisidered ma of the halance shiget date and
will bt reduced o the rate thut ennures onough faxable incpme against which the benefits from part
o or all of the deferred income tax can be used. Defirred corpomie income tax assots, whith have
not been techrded belore, tro considerad us of the balsnee sheet date o nummn.ludwhun thete is

germindy enongh texahle incomse 1o se these onrecognized deferred corporte Indome tax asicts.

Defierred Incame tax dvsets and deferred [noome t2x liabillties are determined at the sitimeted rute
to be upplied It the yesr when the nssets are reeovired or the liabllities are setiled basedl on the
effective tax mics a8 of the hatance sheat date: Teforred mcome tax is recopmized o the Income
Statement. In the case that deferred income tnx is rélated 1o the ftems ol the owner's equity,
comorate [ncome tax will be included in the owner’s aquity.

The Group shall ofTvet deferred tax asvets and defrred tax lobilities when:
» 'The Group hon the legal right o offset corremt income tax sszety pgainat current incomme tax
linbvilities; and
o Deferred income tax pssets und deferrad income tx Habilitjes are rtluvant 1 torparate invuime
tax whiclh bs wnider the management of one wx suthority either:
-« OFthe same sithjéct o corporate Income 1ax; ar
- The Group has imtention to pay current income tx fnhilities and current incotme (x nesell
on o et basts or recover tax sssets and settle tax linbilities simultancously in each furume
period 1o the extent thet the mujority of deferred incoma tux Tiabilities or defierred Income
tax pasete nre pald or recovered.

Related parties

Parties aro considered to be related parties in case that eoe party is able to control the other party or
hus significant influence on the financial and operating decisions of the ofher party, Panties are alse
consldersd to be reldted particd in cane that they are under the c¢ommon gontrol of under the
common significant influenee.
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P - e =
Fi=z=52 %=1



CMH VIET NAM GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: 12" Floor, Intrioom 2 Building, No. 33 Ci Dien, Phue Dién Word, Bt To Liem Districl Hsioi Clty, Vietiam
CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

Ve the fiscal year endad 31 Decomber 2024

Notes (o the Consalidnted Finanelol Sinlements (cont.)

=

Tn censidering each possible reluted marty relationship, attention is directed to the sabitance of the
relntinhihip mnd nist merely the legal form.,

Segmuent repurting

A business segment 18 8 disfinguishable component of the Group that Is engaped in mamufacoring
ar providing prothuets or sefvives und il 18 subjeit 16 risks anid reluma that sre differoot Trom those
of other business segmionis.

A progmphicsl segment k8 a distinguishable compohent of the Group that is engaged in
mantfieciuring or providing produces ot services within o particular economic environment and that
w pubjeet to rinks and retany thit are different from those of components operating in other
cconomic environments.

Ths Group primarily operates-in 4 single budines ségment of construction and Installation and ina
aingle geographical location within the terrnory of Yismun, Therefore, the Gronp does not prasent

segment reporting by businday segments or geographical ssgmenis.

ADIMTIONAL INFORMATION ON THE I'TEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE
SHEET

Cansh nnd cash eguivaleats

Ending balanee Beginning halwnce
Canh o hundd 5,474,394 257,174,461
Demand deposits-in banfs 7.862.302,905 43,880,410,347
Cash equivalents ™ (Bank itz of which the:
il i s _mw R $70,000,000 13,015,120,821
Tutal %,417,777.299 £7.152,714,623

All opsh equivalents as ar 11 December 2024 have been pledged na collmaral for the Group's
fimanuial obligations to banks.

Financial investments

The finencial mvestments of the Group anly include short-term held-to-muturity mvestments

These are the term deposits in banka of which the principal maturity is over 3 monfhe and the
remaining term (s from or under 12 months, these, the halance of term deposits anat 31
December 2024, smaunting 3o VNI 13 H-l.l!ﬁmﬁ has heen pledged as collaternl flar contract
performanco gaarnnioss.

Fvdstmend pliin

Azvoeding 1o Investment Coaperation Frumawark Contenet Mo, 19/ 2023/HDK/OMH-THPT dated 2
Aprll 2012 (“Framework Contraor No. 192022") signed by 3 parties, including the shareholders of
Tuan Huy Phi Tho JSC. (“Party A"), Tuan Huy Phu Tho JSC. (“Panty B") and the Company
(“Party O™}, Party B and Piirty € wiould jointly edtablish a twi-member lmited linbility company
(“Trnnsferee™) 1o receive the transfer of and implement the Urban Housing and Culiural & Sport
Complex Project in Cam Khe Districe, Pho Tho Province ("the Project™), with the contribution rates
of Party B and Party C of 49% snd 51%, respectively. Within 90 days after the Project s eligible
for trensler in sccordince with the provigions of law, the Projeet (of which Party B s the Inivestor)
will be pransferred to the Transferee.

According to Appendix No, 04 dated | Junc 2024, the timeline has been edivsted as follows: Party
B shall compleio the procedures to obtain permission from the competeat authbrity to tmnsfer the
Project, aign the Projest transfer contract, hand over the Project and register the transfer of Land
Use Right of the entive Project land area o the Transferee, no later thin 30 Seplember 2025,

These moves flikes i e el piire o deied shaid e el | comimcion shlli fhe- O Rt Fmendial Simind 21



CMH VIET NAM GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Addresn: 12% Floar, Intracom 2 Bullding, No. 35 Cau Dien, Phuc D Ward, Bag To Lism Districl, Honod Cliy, Vietnan
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fincal yeor ended 31 December 2024

Mistes {a the Comalidated Flngneisl Stalemenis (cont.)

3. Trade receivables
S Shorterm tritde receivobles
B Ending balanee  Beginning balanes

Tuan Huy Pho Tho ISC. _ - 30,659,440 508
Vinseamin - Nl Co ﬁihlmlna Plnt Projeet
Manogement Uit (VNAP-FMLN O 21 341,148,119 21,34 ),148,11%
Song Da Na. 10 I8C. flS-nng,Dn 105 Enterprise) 14,438,572,726 -
Houp Da Noo 10 JSC. (Song Da 102 Enteérpride) - 15,097,073,901
Deo Ch Constroction JSC. 1,219,169.047 B,219,169,047
Do Ca Tnvestroent J8C. 649,125,023 -
Vinacomin - Lam Dong Aluminum Ca., Ltd. [LTA) 4,794,052,289 i, 794,052,289
Lam Doag-Aluminun Bauxite Camplex PMLI 4:430,581,101 4,450,581,401
Other cuytomers 8,467,900,298 0,601, B68 BOY

Taotal 68 300,677,HI3 103,163 413,175

®1 The meeivable from VNAP-PMU wns reconpiled and confirmed ot an samount of VND
20,020,374,190 (beginning balance: VND 20,920374,190) The difference reflected » doduction of
VND 420,773,529 (beginning balance: VND 420,773,929), following Vinacomin's (the investor)
approval of the final accounts of 2 projects exccuted by Nhan Co - Vinecomin Constrocticn -
Environment One Member Co., Ll prior to the equitization date.

Fl,  Lomg-ferm frade recefvobles

Ending balance _Beginniog halance
Bong D Mo 10 ISCL (Song D 10.2 Baterpriie) 0,246,593,000 -
Bang Da Mol 10 ISC. (Song Da 10.5 Eaterprise) 5,598,159,028 .
Tusn Huy Phu Tho I8¢ ™ 6,045,949,95] .
Do Ca Croup JSC. 2507, 053, 00 1,571,609, 000
Irmgation Investment and Construstion e
Ma;?;utmm Unit No. 8 ' AA2LACHL00
Do Ca Inyestmunt JEC. | - 2,438,779,542

Ninh Agriculisre and Rureal Development

E:Fumu:uﬂ Investment PAMLI : : 1,664,265,000
Ha Tinh Agriculture mnd Rural Developmuent ) 38:154,000
Construction Investment PMLT .
Totul 33,397,760,97% 9045471 ,54_5

This iy the reecjvable under EPC Conteact Moo 1102-17202/HIDTT dated 11 Febmary 2022 ("EPC
Comtruet Nu. |1 102-1/2022") betwesn the Company and Tumn Hoy Phu Tho I5C. Aceording to this
Contriét, he Company lus tokon over oy the EPC General Contractor; including design, supply of
matorinls and oquipment, snd constroction of work items under the Lirban Housing and Cultural &

Sport Complix Project in Cam Khe Teawn, Cam Klie District, Phe The Province.

Hozeivahlen for short-ierm loans

This i the unsecired [oan given to Mr. Ngiven Ba Trong (the Comipany's smployes) arising from
Lonn Agreement doted 28 June 2024, with the teem yntil 31 December 2024 and extended 1o 28

February 2025, the Interest rate of 9% per your.

Pl s v st itrsmpnaal e o dreel bl e e mrgfunest o i e Curue ikalia! ®ermiisd Sl

SR



CMH VIET MAM GROUP JOINT STCCK COMPANY

Adilres: 12™ Floar, Inbmeam 2 Boildiy, Moo 33 Cio Deen, Plwe Dien Wakd, Bae Tu Liom Distict, Hanol Cety, Vit

COMSOLIDATED TINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fiszal year ehiled 31 Decomber 2024
Feotos 1o the Consolidated Finaneial Stalements (cont.)

2 Other short-term receivables

Ending balunce Beminning balinoe

Value Allowunce Value Allowance
Reveimables from relnted purtioy 13, 791,006,196 - 19,099.6233M -
fdr. Mumm Minh Mo - Advancs = - 417,650, TIE -
Mr. Kim MNgoc Whan - Advance . - 65,000,004 -
Mr. Nguyen Ngoe Tu - Advance 1,B06,195.67% = 1,761.574,458 -
Mr. Tean Van Trung - Advanze 1,013,770,000 - 1563, 770,000
Ty, Wgnyen Ven I'hi- Advance 1.600,083,5942 = A T69.083,842 -
Ms. Dink ‘Ihi Thuy - Advance T.370.986,576 = 10,522,504,292 -
Recpivahles ather zoflons - ki '
Kecelvales from other 0r8ankatlons. 505 347 315823 (39,050,706,013) 126,735,956,022 (39,450,706,043)
Acemied intereat income ol term :
dopcalis, lahi 42 16,439 - 1,910,536.324 -
Advantes to emplovies 3,055,753,189 - 5,190.841.763 -
Tuan Huy Phu Tho JSC. 7= Deposit  128,714,083,848 - 13.106500,2% -

Tuan Huy Phu Tho JSC. - Trrvestment
cooperntion capiml * 130,015.404,801

Dicpasits 172,300,000 - 1009,279,730 .
Cavico Power Comstruction 21,540,49,7241 (21,540,049,741)  21,540,049,741 (21,540,049,741)
Cavico Vietiam JSC. 12.610,656272 12,610,656272  12,610,656,272 (12,610,656,272)
E""-”"‘“i. ﬁﬁ“ﬂ:"ﬁﬁ il 5700,600,000  $.700,000,000  5,700,000,000 " (5,700,000,000)
Mr. Dogng Ngoe Truong 1,292 500,000 - 1392500000 -
[nput VAT not declared - = 1,604,183.530 -
Other shori-term rogcivablen 3.332,438.621 - _ 2,356.191.953 -
Totul 320,716,439,107 (39.850,706,013) 147,429.762.946 (39850,706.013)

1 Acctrding m Framework Contract No. 19/2022 and its Appendices, the Company would mnke o
deposit to guurantee the conclusion and performance of contracts and transactions related fo the
Urban Housing and Cultiral & Sport Complex Project in Cam Khe District, Phu Tho Provinee
(Mthe Project™, Durlig the protess of contract performance, the Company shall rescive another
benelit equivaieat to 7% per year, caloulated on the deposited amount annually. The deposit may be

negotinted 10 of Szt against the psyment oliligations betwesn the parties, or refunded ns agreed.

™1 This 14 the hank loan o piy 50% of the land use levy For the land arce of 138,496 m® under the
Natice dated 1] Docamber 2024 of the Thx Department of Phu The Provinee on behall of Tuan
Hay Phu Tho JBC. This amount fs ingluded in the capital contribution by the Company under
Investment  Coopertion Contract No.  1W2024HDUTDTICME-THFT dated. | June 2024
(“Invesiment Cooperation Contrakt No. 1620247) The entire value of this capital caotribution (s

pledged to secure the bank lown,

Accanding to the Investment Cooperatinn Contract No, 162024 hetween Tuan Huy Phu Tho J5C.
“Party A" and the Campeny (“Prity R‘-",l,, the two parties would jolntly contrbute capital to
coopertie in nvestment, construction and busingss of the Project on the Land handed over in the 1%
phase fan wrea of 133,496 m"), with a fotal expected investment of VND 327,574,000,000;
including VND 97.040,000,000 (equivalent to. 1E38W) contelbuted by Party A and \’HD
430,034,000,000 (equivaleat to B1.62%) contributed by Party B, of which, VND 73,588, 000,000
fequivalent o 13.94%) is from Party B's equity. The profit distributed 1o l:r-ll:h party i from the
Project’s profit after tnx and in proportion to the sctual comtribution e of esch purty i the

investment coppertion sctivitios pp 1o the time of profit distribution.
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CMH VIET NAM GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address |37 Floor, lntracom 2 Bidlding, No. 33 Cin Dles, Phie Déon Wird, Bac T Lism Distriet, Henob City, Viets
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

‘Far the fiscal yeor ended 31 Deormber 2024

Notes to the Consallidated Financial Stutenents (cout,)

6,  Allowance for short-term doubiful debis
The following doubeful debis have been fully provisione at 100% of their ariglnal costs:

Lnding balance Beginning balange
Cavice Power Canstruction 21,540,040, 741 21,520,049,741
Cuvico Vietnam Co., Lid, 12,610,656,272 12610656372
Cavico Vietpam Mining and Conutruetiog JSC, 5,700,000, 000 5,700,000,000
Cavlco Bridge & Tunnel 18C. 2,267,704,120 2.267,704,120
Cay oo Hydropower Construction JSC, 704 445 925 FO4, 416,925
Other customars 1,051 568,751 1,051,568,751
Tuotal 43,874 425,809 43 874,425,800
Fluctuations in allowance for doubtful debis are &5 follows:
Current year Previcus year
Bepmning balsncs 43874425 809 43,854,625,809
Additioni] allowance - 19 B0, (0H)
Ending bulance 43,874, 415809 43,874, 41580%
7. Inventories
Eading balance Beginning halance
Original gost _ Allowance _Original cost Allowance
Materials and supplies 3,620,050,814 - 54482375
Worls in progress 116,072, 805,058 < TTA064668K7 .
Marchandise - - 138,593,846 -
Total 119,692,555,872 - B2,904,298.31% .

Patails of work in propress, by cansfruction warks and projects. are o= follows:
Ending halance Beginning balance

Cuwn Khe Centrnl Park Projeet ™ 100, 4%1 965,761 S9.0TR AT 807
(rher works and projects ™ 15,580.819.207 17.427.092.9490)
Totul 116,072 505,058 17406466887

™ This Is the project of which the Corpany is the Qeosral Contractor under ERC Contract No. 1102-
172033 HDTT beeween the Company md Tusn Huy Plw Tho JSC. and itx Appeodices, among
these, Appendiz No. 09-1 102-12022/HDITT dated | June 2024 s the lutest effective one The
entimnted contricl value i VND 250,04 billon, The value of the aceopied volume is VND 60,459
billion. The Profect is expected to be completed in the 4 quarter of 2026,

™ Among thess, the net baok vulue of the projects thut have been completel, hunded gver, and wre
awaiting finnl settlément i3 VNI 14,692,498,631 (beginniny balance: VNI 14,692 498,631), as the
PML has been carrying out final settfement procectures with the invesior - Vietnam Natiomt Coal
and Minera! Indnstries Groop - Vinasemin:

Thetse pintiee s erim vant il puirt oot aenindl T et iy comyscsiien w ith S Commafbiinind Mimenitill Shissnma 24



CMH VIET NAM GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

‘Address! 13" Flaor, Intacoms 2 Buikisg; Mo, 33 Can Dizn, Phos D Ward, Boc Ta Liom Disirict, Hanot City, Vistsam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the feen] venr ended 31 Decemiber 2024

Motes to the Consollduted Financidl Statemenis fcont.)

5. Tungible fized auety

Baildings and  Muochinery and Office
structures equipment Vehiches equipment Totnl

Historieal costs
Beginning balanos 11636984 488 104 416248,397 51,804 759,257 776,007,151 168,723,990,.788
New soguisition - | 78,074,075 . - 178,074,075
Ending bulince 11636984488 104.594.322,472 51,8M,750252 776,007,151 168,901,073,363
T wiliiele: ,
mﬂurﬁ[ﬂ‘" [1.636,984.488  77,896,393,077 43,824,759.25] 688033515 119,595,02696]
Assets wiiting for
liguitintion - 62,308345262 36,338 B28,253 S5B0H0,7HE  99.206.154.300
Depreciation _ _
Beginning alanee 1636984488 RARNEAS02U3 45410205050 726352670 [42.588.43]1,499
Depreciation during
the yess - 4NU56RS016  BUTO00,000 19825608 57325105624
Ending balanes 11 9 §9,711.544.299 46226235058 746,175,278 148.520.942,123
Net beuk value
Beginning balance - 19610389114 6475524194 49654481  25,135.567,789
Ending balance - 14882778073 S668.504.104 20.K28473  20,581,131,240
I which:
Ansids tempoerarily not in use - - - - -
Assets waiting for liguidsion - - - - -

Some tangible fived assels with the net book value of VND 19,.546410,666 have been pledged as
collarerals for the Group's bank loans, '

9. Intahgible fixed ussels

Trademari,
___trade name Computer software.  Wehsite, logo Total

Historical costs , . .
Bepirming balunce 208 455,000 AR, G00,000 PIL 0000 - 361455000
Ending balance 204,455,000 35,000,000 114,000,000 161 455,000
T el
Assets Tully sinorized .
e stif] I e 204 55,000 38,000,000 247,455,000
Amortizntion
Begimming balnnee RT3, 13D IE00,HD 5985000 246,438,130
Amoriation during
the year b8 1 M0 - 11,400,000 15,381,870
Ending bialanee 209,455,000 38,000,000 17,385,000 264,840,000
Net book value o
Begimning balance 6,951,870 - 1OR.015.000 114,904,870
Ending hilance - - 96,615,000  96,615.000
I whtfofy:

Assets ramipararily not in uss - = . R
Assets waiting for Houldstion - - - -
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CMH VIET NAM GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
“Adiremi: 12" Floor, Inscom 2 Building, No. 33 Cuu [hen, Phivc Dien Wairt, Bai Tu Lics Dstrict, Flancl Citv, Vietan

CONBOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fur the fracal year endiod 31 Decemiber 2024

Notes to the Conmolidated Financhil Stalements (cont.)

10, Grodwill

This ie the amount arlsing fram the noquisition of the mubsidinry - Constriction Enviranment 15C.

{Current yeoar Previoos year
Begpinning halanes 1,557,759, 748 2,180 8463 547
Allaeation to expenses during the year (633103859 (623 103,397
Eodipg balunce 914,655.849 1.557,750,748
1L Trude paynhles
Al Short-term frocle poyvobles
Ending balance Bepiuning balance
Hranch of Morth Exstern Corpomtion = : -
ol iy T 13,605,206,1 84 13,605,206,1 84
Othir supplivrs 27.776,206.731 16,361,470 632
Total 41,381, 412,018 29,964,616 416
[ib, Long-teem trode pjayvables
Endlig balunce Beginning halance
Hop Lue Congtruetion JSC, I.T22.356,450 . 722356850
Hoa Hiep Co,, Ltd. = 1,588 600,000
Construction & Rural Developrsent JSC. 1905, 828450 1,798,562 479
Other suppliers 3306000, 70% 6,033,557 496
Tutul ,934,189,003 11.144,082.825
11. Short-térm advaincess nim customers
Ending balance Béginning balince
Project Menagément Unit o, 85 6,132 822 900 37,788,210.900
Song Da No, 10 350 0352 447 9498 -
Tuan Huy Phu The JSC. 2. 200,000,000 .
Cler custbmises LOTLER19] O67.686.191
Tatal 18,757, 156,089 58,755.897,101
13. Taxes and other obligations {0 the State Bodget
Beginnlag balance inourred tn the year Ending bmiamoe
Amonut Ameunt OHher
Payabilp Recoivahle pavable  atrewdy paid dgrreasz Paynble Heenivable

V&T on [oanl males™
Cnrorale Incand e 3 AGT RES 007
Pemonal nomne na 92H01 3355

AL AN TI6RSI5 N 76344529 (L133073306) (106,184,019) THIM4,329° 3,176,733.991
- | 505 B89, 776 [2ADRARGTH)  (53,000,770) 2911346273 =
MOZ 86,037 (U0 G444 (182833000 1,011,369, 788 .

]

Mistura] feprmeree - = Al E58, 798 (60 858,7983 = - -
Emvirommmntal ke d

it z o OSLATRATE (00858 - R e
Licenss duty - - RN 300N 000 - -

o el BeSaR 21 179,260 L SEBASNAZY (3TN (160SIUI0E)  DESAHINY 1904888
Toul T00RR00%6_3,163.359,180 3466990307 (4,699.541.64K) (335.056.806) 4IGLTIRII 3180353666
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CMH VIET NAM GROUP JOINT STOCIK COMPANY

“Addressz [2* Flogr, Intmeom 2 Building, Me.-23 Ceu Dien, Fhue D Wiand, Bac To Lion Drstrict, Hanoi City, Vismam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the (iaoa! yepr eniled 31 Decesnher 2004

MNotes i the Conmalldnted Flnanein] Siaiements (cont)

®1 1o which, the fie amtount of VND 1,113,558,822 slready pald duting the your is the curvent tax. paid
in thie locality where the construction worlid are locared. VAT on construction activitics cirried aut
in-proviness ather than the hesd office is paid a2 o vpte of 1% on revenue (excluding VAT, The
VAT amounts paid at the locality where the construction works are located will be affset guaingt the
VAT pavahle nt the head office.

Falue adided tax ("VAT")
The companis in the Gropp hove to pay VAT in necordance with the deduction method of the mtes
al ¥5& and 10%,

Corpurate income fux {"CIT™)
The companies in the Group have to ppy CU'T for taxeble mcome et the wax rate of 20%.

The detemingtion of the companies in the Group's CIT linbility is based on the prevailing
regilutions o tuxes. Howover, thise regulations may change from tite to time and regoiations
applicable to varicty of trammactioos cun be interpreted differently. Therafors, the tax amount
presented in the Consolidated Finuncial Stutements could, clange swhen hiing inspectod by the Tax
Oiffloe.

Natural resonree fix
The Company hus to puy nuiml resource ta imposed on soil exploited for Jeveling and
eonstruction, uf the taxable price of VNI 60 000/m" x iax rate (T3) 1 output.

Envirommental profection foe
The Compazny has to pay environmental protection fee imposed on soil exploited fon levellng and
copytruttion, ut the mte of VND 2,000/ £ amput x eoeffciant (1.1).

Other nexes
The Group declares nnd puys these ey pecording to provailing reguletions.

4. Short-form pecrued expenses

Ending balance _Beginning balunce

Accrusd loan interest exponses 51,346,187 35,374,715
Accrued expenses of constraction works and projects 15.906,842.001 16,619,24%,635
Othur short-term aecrued expeonses 60,000,000 94,845455
Tatal 16,018,158, 158 16,739, 169,405

15, Otker short-term paynbles
Ending balance Beginniog bulance

Puyahles 1o reluted parties 192,000,000 144,000,000
Allowance for BOD, Exceutive Officers 192,000,000 144,000,000
Payables to ather oryganizations and ludhlduals 2,185,065322 782,965,439
Trade Union's expenditure 230,098,680 §6,519,118
Social inurunce, health insurance and unemmplavment 420,774,280 36,188 G686
ingurnmee premitme

Dividlenids puynble 62,480,000 62,480, 0N
Onher short-term paynbles 1,851,694,081 597.877.357
Tutal o 2.T47.047.041 926965439

These s erom o sivgrint prare it ol e roned i noegfesieion s (e Comemisdstad Finenced St n



CMH VIET NAM GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: 12% Floar, Intracom 1 Building, No. 33 Cau Dien, Phue Dien Wadd, Bac Tu Liem Disiriet, Hanol Cliy, Victnsm
CONSOLDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the flacal vear endod 31 December 2024

Moles to the Conmolidated Financtal Sisiements (cont.)

16.  Borrowlngs
16, Shore-term borrowings
Emdinlluulunn _Bq!nnln; halunce

Slrare-tern foat friom hinks JT0851.103.283 5.441,1TH A58
Vietmm Joing Stoek Commercial Bank for Indestry and 3 :

Shorrterm loans fram Individualy ™ 3,680,000,000 [ 2 R
Current portions af long-ferm louns {Nete V.16h) 2.8.14,000.000 3,945,600.000
Tital 43 465,103,243 13,391, 570,858

The Group has solveney to repsy short-term borrowings.

9 This is-the loan from Victinbank — Thanh An Branch to finmes construction costy for the Cantroct
Packige No, | 1-XL “Constryction of Section KM 04200 - KM134+800", Quy Nhon - Chi Thimh
Seotion Component Project under the Easters North-South Expresaway Project in the 2021-2025
period; and the Conract Packape No. X102 "Construction of tunnel nccess road, sguire and & port
of Ea Trang | Tunnel from the esstern dircction”, Component Project 2 under the Khanh How -
Buui Ma Thuot Expressway Construetion livestment Project (Phase 1) with the eradit Himit of uo
maore thas VND 40 billion, the torm of no more than & months as specified in each bill of dol, the
inferest rute mngmy from 6% 1o 6.8% per year an spocifiod in emch Bill of debt. The losn i seeurs]
by the Comprny's assils and 5,581,200 CMS shares ovwned by Mr, Plizm Mink Plue « Chaltmmn

W This is the unsscured loan from Individual to supplement working capital, with the term of no mare
than 6 manths, the interest rate rasging from 0% 0 7.5 per year.

Details of increases! (decreasas) in shorf-temm borrowings during the year are as follows:

Short-term b Current
Short-ierm loany from oiber Shortterm lnsns  porfions ol long-
from bankis prumazy fhoms from individualy ferm loans Tutal

Beginning halance 9,441,270, 858 - 6,000,040 3045600000 13392870850
;mnm of Joany 57369911671 1,000,000000  31,295,000,060 = THEE4.910.467
Amou transferred .

thom | ol - - - 171 CR, 00 13700000, 000
-I';P.I“;m OFImRE oo msn079206)  (1,000,000,000) (17595.000,000) (2,501,600,000) (50,956,679,246)
Orther decrease - - (8,000,000} - {6, (06, G
Towl _ﬁﬂﬂaluﬁ # 260000 10,000 Elﬂﬁ.ﬂ'ﬂﬂ ii!.'!ﬁl%!l

16h, Long-terin bareowings
Ending balanee  Beplnning bulanee

Military Commersial Joint Stock Bank ("MBBank™) -

Transaction Contor 1 % ' G
Vietinbank —Thanh An Beusich 'V 136,119,404,801 T, 372,000,000
Tnvesiment i inaciinary awd wgtlsmens i, 4 0, 06903, (00 7.372.000.000
ety coiyardiion in recl exiare, profects 130,073,404 501 -
Totul E36.119.404 801 7.474,000.000

HH

The Group has solvency to repay long-term borrowings,

This is the losn from MBBank — Trananction Center | ariiing from Agreement dated 28 Janunry
2022 to Mnance a part of the car®s purchas price, with the Aoating interest rate and the tarim of 36
months starting from the lonn date. This loan ix seovred by the neset it finances.,

Thwaiw it farwe | bigea) et o sy T e in eyl wiify el Conmiifrod Fmmisin frmmons a8



CMH VIET NAM GROUP FOINT STOCK COMPANY

Alldnitax: 12% Floor, Intnscoan 2 Ballding, Mo. 33 Cou Dien, Phog Dimm Ward, Boz, To Liem Diswlet, Hanol Ciry, Yienam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the flucel yeur ended 31 Degesnber 2024

Modos o (he Cougolideied Financial Sintementy (cond)

N

7.

These are the loans from Vietinbank — Thanh An Branch ariging from the following dereements:

Loan Agresment dated 29 August 2022 and 14 June 2033 w finance jnvestment costs of machinory:
mnd equipment used in business and production, with the flaating interest rate and (he term ol 6U
mioetha sturting from the loan date. The loan is secured by the Comprny s mechinery and oqulpment
financed by the loan and 5,591,200 CMS shares owned by Mr. Pham Mioh Phoe - Chairmun.

Lomn Agreement dited 4 September 2024, with the credit limit of VIND 230 billion, 1o finange
investment costs for Caum Khe Central Park Project undar favestinent Cooperation Contract No,
|6:2024 and fts Amendmonts (if any), with the Intarest rate of B¥ per year applied i 12 months
and the torm of 48 months surting from the-lomn date, The loan is secured by oll of the Company's
rigghts and benelity attached 1o or arising from Investment Ceoperation Cofitract No, 1672024,

Repaymont schedule of long-term borrowings is us followa:

Ending balance Beginning balance
From of under | vear 2,814,000, 00 3,945,600.000
Oweet 1 vear o 5 vears 136,112,404,801 7.474,000,000
Wevtal 138,933 404,801 1LA19,600,000
Dietails of increases’ (decreasev) in long-lerm borrowings are as Tollows:
Currenl year Previous year
Begaming lalince 7,4 74,000,000 3,535,600,000
Amount of luans freurred 130,015,404,801 10,550,000, 000
Amount of loams repaid - (4,676,000,000)
Amourl trrilkrred {1,370,040,000) (3,945 600,000)
Ending halance 136,119 404800 7 AT4,000,000
Deferyed income tax labilities

Deforred income tax lubilities are rulsted 1o temporrily deductible difforences due to the
conenlidution of the Financial Statements, Distails of increnses! (docreases) are ns followi:

Currenl vear Provioos yair
Begnning belanoe '1,594,975,024 1, 594,973,024
Transferred (o buyiness renlis 2 -
Ending balance 1,594,975,024 1,594,975,024
18, (vwmer's equity
I8a. Stutement of changes ln awner's equity
Owiner’s
cuntribustion Bhare lirvestmund & Nan-cemtrellng
enpital premiums  developmantfund  earnings Istersity Tats
Heplnobag binlahes 3 y
AT pravions vir LS4 SAS000,000 {841, 08:0D0O0) RARLTEE (044265007 303000295 306, M0,071,098
IFradleaf der - "
il et - = - I,ﬁ!ﬁ..ﬂ_ﬂ-'l',ﬁl {289.715,714) 137008
Thichane i 0
Uguidativn of - - . DZAZRO9EA9T) | CRE B2 00N 400
murhai iy
Eildisg lilnnce 5f
{he previnu year I54,525.000,000 (441,950,000 WAHZIRDTRE I gaa 050 TS 448,004,663
Hegleming bhdioes . : ,
i i Ii; g 28000000 g4 s, ol NN (9,045, 109.00] 275,400, 1 14,553
:"’:ﬁ‘“’"’“ il " . - 4945300906 ITBIM  AISIFHLNT
Ending balanes of
(e edrTant yaur 54525000000 (441,050 R00) AFEANTER SO TRRTID IRRRIPIANT FRDHTNASSTN
P sgudid e oottt une s minof inbanadid o s £ csseginnctlenre i hes Camenditiommd Fimameta Shatemnaty s



CMH VIET NAM GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Addnsii: 12* Floor, ledracom 3 Building, Mo, 33 Qv Dien, Fhue Dien Wierd, Boc Tu Lien Disirict, Hanol ity Visinam

CONBOLITATED FINANCIAL STATEMINTS
Fur the fiucal yvienr eivled 31 Doctmber 2022
Malea 1o the Comvalldated Financial Sialements (cont.)

18k, Shares
Ending balancs _Heginming halanee
Mamber of ordinary shares registered o be ipsoed 25,452,500 25,452,500
Number of ordinury sharcs already 1asped 25,452,500 25,457 500
Number of ontstanding ordinary wheres 25,452,500 25,452,300
Face vaiue per gunsonding shase: VNI 10,000,
19, Off:Consolldated halunes shoet [tems
190, Foreign currencies
I.ntlhg_.h.lim Begluning balance
US Dollar (USD) 223.9% 115,60
Eurn (EUR) VR E 717.52
Lo Kip (LAK) 407,721.80 1,193,721.80)
Thal Haht (THE) 251331 279131

A8, Wrinien-aff debty

Written-ofT debts include the lomgtime receivables and payables related 1o the investor and
subcontrectors of Song: Bac Hydropower Project, of which the reconcilintion and paymem

procedures have nit vet been carried out. Detaily are e follows:

Ending balance _Beginuing lnluiice
Trade receivahles
Sang Bac Hydropower JSC. 13927265023 13.927.265,023
Propaymenis to suppliers
Phirenix Congtruction and Eguipment Co., Lid, _ 264,820,000 204,820,000
Tatal 14.192.085,023 14,192,085,023
Trade paynbles _
Ban ¥iet Constroction JSC. 1,321,590, 557 1,321,590.557
Hity Humg General Trading Co., Litd, 6,034, R25.952 0,038.815952
Faan Phat Industry Construction JSC. 1,120,314, 660 1,120,314,650
Temn Thang Trading Conitruction Co, Lid. 116,088,850 316,088,850
Totul 8,796.420,019 B,796,820,019
V1. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATID INCOME
STATEMENT
L. Revenue from sales of merchandise and rendaring af services
Corrent year Previous yoar
Revenie from szles of merchandisz 2.50%8.347,557 5.311,750,780
Revanwe from rendering of sorvices 395 347,826 539,118,308
Revamie from constrisstiion contmts 199.072.831.979 92,151,053 052
Tuoinl 202066527 362 98,101,923,040
haar mahes Jirms am figral st o sl sl o et egmpiociin bl ghe Covod i Fidoms i St i Al
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CMH VIET NAM GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Address: 12% Floor, Tnrscem 2 Building, Ne. 33 Ciu Pie, Piue Doy Wisd; Bao Tu Liem Exesiet, Manod Clry, Yiemam
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the fseal yeur snded 31 Decamber 2024

Mofes to iy Comwgfidaicd Finencip] Sialements (cond)

2.

4

fi,

Costs of sales

Current yoor Previous year
Civsty of merchandlyie sald 2.598.347,557 S, 125597, 7432
Costa of tervices rondered 2,100,000 297278417
Cosits of eolstruction conimcts 184,152.637.0862 B2AT4 458245
Tatal 156,753,084,619 BH,097.334,454
Financial incoine

Current year Previous year
Interests from term depasits 7R3, 661185 3,038,569 570
rrtoreuts from demand deposits and cash
equivalents 138,148,579 L4,025,49]
Lomn inferests 132,997,315 569,801,170
Exchange gain srising from tramssetions in fonign 66,170
curronoies - 1
Gain on Hquidetion of subsidinry - 1,157, 852,264
E.Elu_ﬂ.;u ehiin duie tnm}'nluutlnn ol monetsry 381,551 B
ilems m Toreign currenties '
Total 1,@53”,!&: 4,780,618,671
Financial expenses

Current year Previpm year
Iterest expenaes 2,469,960,527 2,417.445,173
Exchange logs arising from transactions in foreign
currencies - Gl 6RD 125
(Mher Fnangial expenses - | 82,428,000
Totul 1.469,960,527 2.560),555.298
General and administration expenses

Current year Previows year
Lahor conts 7,050 792,032 £.055,071,273
Materials, supplies 108,114 384 67,362,590
Difice mapplies 1,643 B55, 430 1,174,031 830
Dejireciation/amortization of fived assets B34.874,146 932,433,764
Allosation of goodwill 623,103,859 623,101,899
Tasos, foes and legal fiess 000,000 9,000,000
Allowasice for doubifil debis - 16,800,000
Expensos for axternal services 2,647245.226 J:AT7,945.420
Other expenses 475:532.510 1116200968
Tatal 13,398.517,827 liﬂw
hher income

Current year Frevious year

Benefits from deposit for Framework Coptroct No. _
1972032 6,721,183 600 4 466,142,561
Guin on disposals of supplics snd tools - 288,203,205
Proceeds from inswance indemnity 667,383,347 -
Other Incote 27447,543 269 203 688
Total 7A416,0114,499 E020 540 454

N s e an-Setngard et o od fimalll D pvid i) crmyumet i with e Semalicated Firnesrod St



CMH VIET NAM GROUP JOINT 5STOCK COMPANY

Address: 12 Floor, Iotmeom 2 Boilding, No. 33 Cru Den, Phus ey Ward, Bac To Liem Thistrign, Hanot City, Viemam

CONMSOLITATED FINANCLIAL 5TATEMENTS
For the flacs] year ended 31 Decamber 2024
Mates o the Cosgolidated Fluancial Statemenls (caal)

-

7. Olher exponses

Current year Previous year
Value of liguideted aupplies and tonls - 248,703 379
Fines for admifiabitive vinlation, twr, lute payment of 619,371,872 518,766,275
INSEFEmcg PReITIIES
Other exponses 407,018,546 186,096,671
Tatal 1056, 390,418 953,566 325
8. Earnings per share (“EP'S™)
Sa.  Bavic/difited EPS
Current yeur Previons vear
Aecounting profil after corpornie income wx of the - : ,
Pustint Comiany’s shafehisldany 4,946,201 906 1,626,857,771
lnerensos) {deeronses) in sccounting profit usdd o _ i
determing profit distributed B ordinaury equity holders
Profit used 1o caloulate basic 'S 4,946,201,006 1,626,857,771
Weighted nversge number of ordinacy shores
outstending during the yes 25452500 25,452,500
Hasic/diluted EPS 194 64

8b,  Ciher informatipn

There have not béen any tronsactions of ordinary shares or potential transections of ordinary ihares
from the balunce sheet date £ the disclosure date of these Consalidmed Financial Statements.

9. Operating costs by factors

Current vesr
Muleriald and supplies 108,663,405,183
Latbisr coits 29,805.251,347
Diprecintion/amortizotion of fixved nssets 5,750,892,494
Allocation of goodwill 623,103,899
Expenised for external services 81,661,232,990
Otfier ey penie 9,710,706.147
Total 236,219,393.060

Previnms yoar

43,071,712,858
18,722, 778,443
6,734,167363
623,103,899
77,733,190,078
3,337.011,163

150,221,963 804

VIL ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE ITEMS OF THE CONSOLIDATED CASH

FLOW STATEMENT

Non-enah transactions

Current year

Interesis addad m the principal of term doposits

VIIL OTHER IMSCLOSURES

1. Traosactions and balances with the refated partics

305,585,213

Provioos vear

109,813,680

The related partiss of the Croup incinde the key managers, thelr related individuals and other

related partles.

T mtibea (o dany i grmaal et ) ol i’ e el v et loa Wil el Sodumaldioisl Pl ol Satsminly
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CMH VIET NAM GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Addraps 13 Floay, Inomeom 2 Boilding, 2o, 35 Cow Tieny P Than Ward, fiag Tu 1izm Twirict, Hanol City, Yismom
CONBOLIDATAD FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the fincs! veinr oaded 31 December 2024

Notzs to the Comsolidated Finnncial Statements (oont)

la,  Transactions and balwnices with the key munagers and their related Individuals
The key managers include the members of the Board of Directors ("BOD), the Audil Cotunitioe
(“AC") and the Executive Qfficers (the Board of Management (*BOM) and the Chisf Atecuntant).
The frey managera’ relnted individunis gre their close fumily members.

Framuaetions with the key manegers and thelr roluted nedividials
Trananctiony with the key manmgery and their related individunls are as [ollows;

Current year Provions vear
ROD Members
Advaircs 1o Mr. Pham BMink Phue - #17.690,702
Advanoe fo Mr, Kim Npod Nhin - 65,000,000
Advance 1w Mr. Tran Van Trung - 1,555,000,000
Addvance 1o Mr. Nguyen Mgoe Tu 1579368050 1,860,%59,700
Advance to Ma, Dinh Thi Thuy 22,635,711,000 9,576,824,000
Adviancs to Mr, Ngoyen Van Phl - 6,733, 000,000
Repayment for the loan from Mr. Nguyen Due B L1.U60.000.000
Huong
Guarantee commifment

M. Phisn Minh Phue - Chafrman has wsed his 5,591,200 shares of CMH Group I8C, (stock symbil
EMS) to sectre the Corpany*s loan fram Vietinhank —Thanh An Bianch,

Receivables from and pavables to the key managers and their related individuely
Reoceivables from and payabies 0 the key managers and their related individuols are peesented in
MNotes V.5 and V.15,

Hecelvables fram the key managers and their related individuals are unsecured and will be paid in
cash. No allowanie lma been 'made for the recolvablon from the key mmnagers and their relnted

individim]s.
Compensntion of the hey managers
Salury and Totul
iihern Allpwance  compensabion
Current year
Mr; Phnm Mmh Fhue Chairmen eam _ Gicw
AC Merber 661,905,000 192,(H,000 B53,.905,000
M, i Mpoe Whan Vice Chnirman cum .
. Seneral Di - T22005000 30,000,000 TSL.905,000
Mr, Nguyen Duc Huong BOD Member = 1RU00,nou | B 000,000
Mr, Neuyen Hoang Duy  BOD Member )
etim AC Msmbar 18,000,000 1 8,000,000
M. Ngtyen Thl Bich Loc - HOD Indeperident meniber )
: cum AC G L8000, e THO00, 0040
Mr. Tran Vin Trung Deputy General Diregtor 645,266,000 12000000 657,266,000
i Depury Geneml Director - ; ;
Ms., Dinh Thi Thuy giim Chise Asphonbunt 626,700,000 (2,000,000 &34, 700,000
Mr, Muuyven Ngoe T Deputy General Birector 623,600,000 623,600,000
Me. Nguven Van Phi Députy Genaral Director 644,700,000 644,700,000

Fotal

3,925,076,000 lgﬂﬂluﬂﬂ 4,225.076,000

Thies it Yoo o vtargeraed. e e el o pvessal s monpuancrom yoiry v Capppdiaas Fimmuts Soteweni
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CMH VIET NAM GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY

Addresr 12% Floor, ingocom 2 Bulldieg, No. 33 Coo Dien, Phoe Dien Ward, Bac Ty Lism District, Hane: Clty, Viemam

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For tiis Tiacal viar ended 3 | Deceinber 2024
Nntes fu the Consalidnfed Financinl Starements {cont.)

Nalary ani Total
others Allownnce  compemsaiion

Previous year
Mr. Pham Minh Phue Chalrman ¢um S .

AC Membsr G 16,000,000 192,000,000 RO, Q00,000
Wl Npos Ninn:  Ylen St s 667,000,000 30,000.000  &97,000,000
Mr, Ngtiyen Due Huong,  BOD Memiber 119,200,000 18,000,600 137,200,000
Me. Ngtiyon Hoang Ty fﬂ];émm . - IE00D,000 18.000,000
My, Nguyen Thi Bich Loc E:nﬂ;ncdmmﬁmhﬂ . I&Dﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂﬂ 14,000,000
Mz, Tran Van Trung RO Member cum .

; Pyt Gesiarnl Dimot 626,796,000 12,000,000 638,796,000

Deputy General Director '
Ms. Diinh Thi Thuy: cium Chlaf A : 510,800,000 13,000,000 322, 800,000
Mr. Nguyen Ngoe T4 Deputy Genem| Director 457 A0, 000 - 497600,000
M. Niguven Van Phi Deputy Gonaral Diraetor 118,800,000 - 618,800,000
Totnl 3.656.196,000 300,000,000  3.956.196,000

1b,  Tramsactions and bulawces with other refated porties
Cther reluted parties of the Group include;
Name Relationship
Lemore Nha Trang 15C. Entity' with the eame Chalrman
Lemore Phun Thiet J5C Entiry with the sume key manages

During the year, the Group hes no transeetions wid balusces with other related parties.

1. Significant parinera
The Ciroup's signifcant partior is Tuen Hay Phu Tho JSC. Informition on contructs signed with
the aignificant partner s presented in Notes V.2, Vb, V.5 und V.7.
Trarimacrions with the signiflcant pariner
Druring the year, the Group has the following tranaactiong with the significent e
Current year Privious vear
Revenue from EPC Conirast - 16442877019
Benefits from contract deposies 6,721,183,600 A,466,142.56]
Cash dishursed for contract deposits 46, 886,000,000 &,7 70,000,000
Capital contributed under investment
sdoperation contrict 130,015,404 801 -
Reawidwebles fram and payalies to the significant pariies
Receivables from and payables to the significant partner are presantad in Nptes V.3, V.5 and V.12
I Compoarative ligures

Hased on the inspection nesults of the tox law complinnes ar UMH Vietnam Group Joinr Siock
Campany for the perind from 2022 to 2023 under Tax Tnapection Minutes dated 19 June 2024, the
Diroctor of the Hanoi Tax Department iasbiéd Dicision No. 37473/0D-CTHN-TTKTL0-XPVPHC
dnted 24 hime 2024 on adminisirative sanctions for the Company’s tax violations.

Aceordingly, the Group restated the comparative figures in the Consolidated Finanein] Stutdments
fiar the fineal year ended 11 Deiember 2024 relaied to in tix ohligations, e follows:

'l:?- i, fare am. i gt q:“ni.l.!'n:l!ni'hn mesarf i wprrpamra ity e il F.lmnl.wu.‘.ﬁ.qmm 4



CMH VIET NAM GROUP JOINT STOCK COMPANY
Addrese 13% Floor, Inracom 2 Buflding, Mo, 33 Cag Dien. Phoe Dk Ward, Bac T Ciern Distred, Fmot Clty, Wisthoes

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For thie disca] vent sfidid 31 Daeieimieer 2024

Niotes to the Consolidated Flaouels | Statemonts (cout.)

- Adjuslng a decrense n deductible VAT by VND 1,925,953,106 {including: VAT collected in
arresfs in 2023 VND 97672879 bod In 2022 VND 224,006,607, VAT not declared: VNI

1,604, 1R3,3300%

- Adjusting an increwse in CIT collected in arrow by VND 1.241,929.892 (incleding: in 2023: VIND

180,790,153 und in 2022: VND 1,061,139,699)

= Adjusting an inorease in PIT collectsd in arrears by VND 359.9%0,629; and
- Adusting an Inorease in the lnte payment of 1ax 1o the Stute Budizet by VND 110,599,552,

Effects of the restatemunt on the compieative figures in the Conalidated Finnniiul Statamente

e m,@ﬂuw

Consolidated Balunee Sheet
Current oxsety

(ther shon-teem receivables
Deductibls VAT N

Tolal sssels

Current Nabilitles

Tixes and other obligutions to the Sute Budget
Other shart-term payabiles

Owimer's equity

Hetained aamings

Tatal resonrces

Consolidated Income Statement
(her expanies

Other prafit/ (Toss)

Tomal scecunting profit/ (losa) before iax
Curren: income 1ax

Profit/ (loss) after tax

Hasic ahmings per share

Dilured earnings: per slare
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
Profin’ (loss) before tax

(Therenia)) decrense of reovivitbles
Increate’ [decreise) of paydbles

3. Sobsequent events

Theire bive been no material events after the balance sheet dute, which requite to make adjustments

Preadjusted Ad]usted

Code figures Ad Justiment fjgures

00 JRS,TH2BER, 165 (32),769.876] 385461098 559
136 145825574168 1,604,183 500 147,429,762 945
152 11132620863 (1,925053,106)  9,206,675,E57
370 ATV TSRO91344  (321,769.576) 427437.221,768
I 130422519812 1,352,520444 131,775,049,256
33 2007.3M0,013  LAZS00,073  4,700,880,086
M9 1 2R60T606K  [(359,970,629) 926,965,439
€00 277123,413,683 (1,674,200,020) 275440,114,463
421 2,656,886,824 (1,674,299,020) QET 587,804
440 427,758.991.344  (3201.769,576) 427,437.211,768
32 TASAGIAE 208272431 953,566,325
40 4278235560 (208272.431)  4,069,983,129
50 1,027,953,775 (208272431} 2819681344
51 1,300,749,004 180,790,193 1482539287
fi0 1,726,204,681  (389,062,624)  1,337,142,057
70 7 {15) i
il 0 {15) 62
al 3027953775 (2082724310 2,819,681 344
09 30.36], 529477 9767279 39459202 356
T (24,832.326,509) 110,599,552 (24,721.726,957)

an the figares or 0 be disgloned i the Coasolidated Financial Statemcnts.
Fru;rngd on 24 Pebrusry 2025
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